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BY EMAIL
September 26, 2019

Mr. Kevin Culbert

Manager, Regulatory Policy & Strategy
Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

500 Consumers Road

Toronto, Ontario

M2J 1P8

Dear Mr. Culbert:
Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (Enbridge Gas)

Application for Open Bill Access Services

Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2018-0319
In Procedural Order No. 7, the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) established the deadline for
filing any settlement proposal as September 25, 2019. The OEB is in receipt of a
request from Enbridge Gas for an extension to the settlement discussion process.
Enbridge Gas proposed to advise the OEB of the status of the matter within a week.
The OEB is granting an extension for a reasonable period of time, and expects
Enbridge Gas to keep the OEB updated on the status of the settlement discussions. All
other dates will be rescheduled once Enbridge Gas’ status update is received.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
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